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January 6, 1962 

•Mr. Daniel S. Nutter 
Oil Conservation Commission 
<"P. 0. Box 8?1 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Nutter: 

Enclosed for your information i s the most recent catalog of 
PSI Division Baker Oil Tools, Inc. You w i l l find descriptive 
information on the PSI Type "S" Sliding Sleeve and i t s acces­
sory Type "SYEB Separation Sleeve commencing on Page 6. 

These are the PSI tools referred to i n Case 2716, Application 
of Markham, Cone & Redfern for parallel tubing strings dual 
completion of their Eubanks Well No. 3* 

You w i l l note from the tabulated data on Page 8 of the catalog 
that, for 2 1/16-inch tubing, the Type S Sliding Sleeve i s 
available i n four different sizes. Each size has a different 
internal bore so as to receive the appropriate Type "SYE* 
sleeve. Thus, where i t i s desired to provide more than one 
side door in one tubing string, these tools provide the desired 
f l e x i b i l i t y . 

The MSYEtt Separation Sleeve may be used to seal o f f a leaking 
S Sleeve; or, the mandrel of the SYE sleeve may be d r i l l e d so 
as to develop the equivalent of a side door choke. This l a t t e r 
i s the application desired for the PSI assembly i n the stub or 
Blinebry Oil tubing string for Eubanks No. 3 and. shown on 
Exhibit No. 2, Case 2716. 

We hope that the foregoing comments and the enclosed catalog 
w i l l answer any questions you may have had on the PSI Sleeves 
or "side doors" referred to i n Case 2716. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

L. 0. Storm 

cc: OCC, Hobbs 
J. R. Cone 
L. C. White 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

SOX 2045 

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 

OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
BOX 871 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

Gentlemen: 

I have;r examined the application da ted_ 

Nov. 26, 1962 DATE 

Re: Proposed NSP_ 

Proposed NSL_ 

Proposed NF0_ 

Proposed DC 

11/19^62 

f o r t n e Markham, Cone & Redfern Eubanks #3-K 14-21-37 
Operator Lease and Well No. S-T-R 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

O.K.—E.F.E. 

Geologically O.K. J.W.R. 

Yours very truly, 



QOVERNOR 
JACK M. CAMPBELL 

CHAIRMAN 

jftste of ^tia *Mmco 

LAND COMMISSIONER m ^ j S S ^ ^ S T A T E GEOLOGIST 

E. a JOHNNY WALKER ^ t j g S P ^ K *- P Q H T E R > J f t 

MEMBER SECRETARY - DIRECTOR 
P. O. BOX B71 

S A N T A F E 

March 20, 1963 

Mr. Charlie White 
Gilbert, Whit* & Gilbert 
Attorneys at Lav 
Box 787 
Santa Pa, Naw Mexico 

Re: Case No. 2716 
Order No. R-2451 
Applicants 

Markham, Cone & Redfern 

Dear Sin 

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced 
CIII—1 ssion order recently entered in the subject case. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

i r / 

Carbon copy of order also sent tot 

Hobbs OCC v 

Artesia OCC 
Astec OCC 

OTHER 



RESIDENCE P H O N E 
S H E R W O O D 4 - B T 7 3 

OFFICE P H O N E 
PORTER 3 - 7 3 2 9 

J . R. C O N E 
ROOM 1 7 0 6 - GREAT P L A I N S L IFE B L D G . 

LUBBOCK, TEXAS 

December 30, 1962 

Oil Conservation Commission 
State of New Mexico 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. Daniel S. Nutter 

Enclosed please find two copies of the electrical 
log of Markham, Cone & Redfern Eubanks No. 3 showing pertinent 
correlation and casing perforation data. This information i s 
in support of our application for dual completion of Eubanks 
No. 3 which i s scheduled for Examiner Hearing January 3, 19^3• 
as Case 2716. 

Re: Case 2716 

Dear Mr. Nutter: 

Yours very tr u l y , 

L. 0. Storm 

cc: J. R. Cone 
L. C. White 



R E S I D E N C E P H O N E 
S H E R W O O D 4 - B 1 7 3 

J . R. CONE 
R O O M 1 7 D 6 - G R E A T P L A I N S L I F E B 

L U B B O C K , T E X A S 

November 28, 1962 

L D ^ i 

OFFICE P H O N E 
P O R T E R 3 - 7 3 2 9 

1 

Oil Conservation Commission 
State of New Mexico 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. Daniel S. Nutter 

Dear Mr. Nutter: 

Re: Dual Completion 
Markham, Cone & Redfern 
Eubanks Well No. 3 
Lea County, New Mexico 
Case 2716 

This w i l l confirm our telephone conversation of this 
date relative the captioned matter. We shall appreciate post-
pnnment of Case 2716 from Docket No. 36-62 set for December 6, 
1962 to the last Examiner Hearing Docket for January, 1963* 

Yours respectfully, 

J. R. CONE 

L. 0. Storm 

DOCKET MAILED 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 8 7 1 

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 

November 19, 1962 

Mr. L. 0. Scorn 
209 Turner Drive 
Hobbs, Hew Mexico 

Dear Mr. Storra: 

We are in receipt cf your application for adainiatra­
tive approval of the multiple completion of Markham, Cone 
& Red fern's Eubank Well No. 3, dated November 16, 1962. 

Ineamuch aa the proposed completion and method of 
operation is some whet unique, I t is our belief that this 
application should be aat for hearing. Accordingly i t 
has been placed on our docket for 9:00 A.M. December 6, 1962. 

Very truly yours, 

Daniel S. Nutter 
Chief Engineer 

dag 
DOCKET MAILED 

Date-

DOCKET MAILED 



RESIDENCE P H O N E 
S H E R W O O D 4 - S 1 7 3 
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L U B B D C K , TEXAS 

November 16, 1962 

Gulf Oil Corporation 
P. 0. Box 2167 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

Shell Oil Company 
P. 0. Box 1858 
Roswell, New Mexico 

Kirby Petroleum Company 
629 Kennedy Building 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 

Sinclair Oil Company 
520 E. Broadway 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

Moran Oil Producing & Drilling Co. 
P. 0. Box 1718 
Hobbs, Hew Mexico 

Tidewater Oil Company 
P. 0. Box 51*7 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

The Ohio Oil Company 
P. 0. Box 2107 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

Attached is a copy of application to the New Mexico Oil Con­
servation Commission for an administrative order authorizing 
dual completion of Markham, Cone & Redfern Eubanks Well No. 3. 
This well is located in Unit K of Section 14, T-21-3, R-37-K. 
NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. 

It is our intention to abide by the 20-day waiting period 
prescribed in the Commission regulations for the handling of 
multiple completion applications under administrative procedure. 
However, we shall be pleased to answer any question you may have 
regarding this application. 

Yours very truly, 

Markham, Cone & Redfern 
cc: Conservation Commission 

Attachments: 
Letter to OCC 
Application Form 
Diagrammatic Sketch 
Lease & Location Plat 


